

Message

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58ABB932312542A29332C900B586E02E-GEORGIA RIT]
Sent: 2017-04-18 9:05:09 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: FW: IESO draft 2017 Revenue Requirement Submission - for your review and comment by Wednesday April 19
Attachments: A-1-1 2017 Submission DRAFT-Apr 13 2017.docx; A-1-2 Exhibit List Apr 13 2017.doc; B-1-1 IESO Regulatory Scorecard Apr 13 2017.docx; B-2-1 Four Standard Financial Reporting Forms Apr 13.xlsx; B-2-1 Development of Four Standard Financial Reporting Forms Apr 13 2017.docx; B-3-1 IESO Costs and Savings to Implementing Ontario Government Greenhouse Cap and Trade Initiative -April 13 2017.docx; B-4-1 Cost Benchmarking - April 13 2017.docx; B-5-1 Conservation Information to be Provided to Intervenors April 13 2017.docx; C-1-1 2017 Revenue Requirement and Usage Fee Methodology DRAFT Apr 13 2017.docx; C-2-1 2017 Registration Fees and Deferral and Variance Accounts - Apr 13 2017.docx; C-3-1 December 31 2016 Year-end Financials surplus and staffing - Apr 13 2017kr.docx; IESO_CvrLtr_EB-2017-0150 apr 13 2017.docx

FYI, in case you have to provide any comments.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"Motivation is what gets you started. Habit is what keeps you going".
.....(Jim Ryun)*

From: Adrian Pye
Sent: April 13, 2017 5:20 PM
To: Bruce Campbell; Michael Lyle; Kim Marshall; JoAnne Butler; Doug Thomas; Leonard Kula; Terry Young; Nimi Visram
Cc: Tam Wagner; Lia Kasic; Adrian Pye; Lorraine Turnevicius; Nimi Visram; Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Karen Edwards; Manuela Moellenkamp; Liz Doherty
Subject: IESO draft 2017 Revenue Requirement Submission - for your review and comment by Wednesday April 19

Attached is the draft 2017 Revenue Requirement Submission for your review and comment. Sections of the RRS which are publicly available documents, such as the 2017 – 2019 Business Plan, have not been included.

Please provide any comments and/or edits by Wednesday April 19th. The RRS will be filed on Friday April 21st.

Thanks,

Adrian

Adrian Pye | Senior Regulatory Analyst, IESO | 120 Adelaide St W, Suite 1600, Toronto M5H 1T1
P: 416.506.2858 C: 905.601.2858

